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Matilda Sanders 2 !f86 -?a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 21 
Thursday, December 20,2001 9:17 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 01 1451or.Idh 

12/20/01 8:47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 011451-WS 

Order Initiating Investigation Into Rates and Charges and Making Revenues Subject to Refund has been transferred to 
GCOrders for issuance. n -  
Atty: Larry Harris 
Pages: 21 

1 
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Matilda Sanders / Y f f  -P* 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, October 21,2002 1 :45 PM 
Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda 
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles 
Order Transferred to GCOrders for Issuance 

Sensitivity: Private 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER ESTABLISHING RATE BASE, 
REQUIRING REFUNDS, AND DISCONTINUING COLLECTION OF CONTRIBUTED 
PRO PERT’Y 

Docket No. 011451-WS 

File Name: 011451or.ldh 

Atty: Larry Harris 

Pages: 47 
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Wednesday, November 13,2002 3:29 PM 
Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; L.aSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda 
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles 
Order transferred to GCOrders for issuance 

Sensitivity: Private 

Consummating Order 

Docket No. 011451-WS 

File Name: 011451co.ldh 

Atty: Larry Harris 

Pages: 2 
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P 

LAW OFFICES 

Ram, SUNDSTROM 84: BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BIAIRSTONE PINES Dm 
TALLAHASSEE, PLUR~M 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
F a  (850) 656-4023 

www.rsbattomeys.c:cm 

December 12,2002 

VZA FACS- 

Ms. Blanca Bayo 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 
Flcjrida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFKE 
600 S. NORTH Lw! BwD., SUITE 160 
hTAMON7E SPRINGS, FLORM 32701 

(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

REPLY TO ALrmoNn SPRINGS 

Re: Docket No. 021173-WS; Utilities, Inc. 
Docket No. 0201142-WU; AquaSource/48 Estates 
Docket No. 021067-WS; River Ranch Water Mangernent, L.L.C. 
Docket No. 021036-WS; North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 
Docket No. 022023-WS; Philadelphia Suburban/i4quaSource 
Docker No. 020940-WS; Highlands Ridge Utilities, L.L.C. 
Docket No. 020909-WS; Little Sumter Utility Company 
Docket No. 020907-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc~ 
Docket No. 020746-WU; Knight Water Utility - -( 
Docket No. 020745-SU; Island Water Utility 
Docket No. 020707-SU; Bonita Springs Utilitits;RealNor Mallandale, Inc. 
Docket No. 020695-WS; Lake Grovesfiake Utility Services - u d  
Docket No. 020640-SU; Gisrro, Inc. 
Docket No. 020567-WS; Lake Groves Utilities, In[:. 
Docket No. 020553-WS; Burkim Enterprises, Inc. - 
Docket No. 020516-W; Keen Sales, Rentals and 
Docker No. 020484-WS; Labrador Services/Labrador Utilities 
Docket No. 020409-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 
Docket No. 020408-SU; ALafaya Utilities, Ync. 
Docket No. 020407-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Lnc. 
Docket No. 020382-WS; New River Ranch/River Ranch Water Management 
Docket No. 020344-SU; Key Haven Uhlity Corporation 
Docket No. 020148-WS; Little Smter Uulity Company - ~ ~ b ~ \ ,  

Docker No. 020071-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Docker No, 01145 1-WS; Plantation Bay Utility Company 
Docket No. 01 1189-WS; Investigation into authorized return on equity - -\ 
Docket No. 010396-WS; Burkim Enterprises, inc. - ckj4 
Docket No. 001660-Stl; Highlands Utilities Corporation - >hV\ 
Docket NO. 991890-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida/Gain on Sale - 

, 
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DEC-12-21302 01 : 44 

Ms. Blanca Bayo 
December 12,2002 
Page 2 

ROSFSUNDSTROM 8, BENTLEY 
h 

De,ar Ms. Bayo: 

This k K e r  is to advise you that Martin S. Friedman’s address will change effective 
December 12,2002, to: 

Rose, Sundstrom & Hentley, LLY 
600 S. North Lake Boulevard, Suite 160 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 

His telephone number (407) 830-6331, facsimile number (407) 830-8522 and e-mail 
address rnfriedman@rsbattornevs.com will remain the same. 

Should you have any questions regarding these changes, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

For the, Firm 

MSF/dmp 

cc: Commission Chairman Lila Jaber 
Alice Crosby, Esquire 
Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire 
Jennifer Brubalcer, Esquire 
Ms. Cheryl Johnson 
Ms. Jennifer Iwenjiora 
Ms. Kathy Kaproth 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Mr. Tim Devlin 
Larena Holly, Esquire 
MS. Patti Daniel 
Samantha McRae, Esquire 
Mr. Richard Redeman 
Ms. Stephanie Clapp 
Ms. Pat Brady 
Steve Burgess, Esquire 
Steve &illy, Esquire 
Stephen M. Presnell, Esquire 
Mr. Clint Boutwell 

Rose, Sundsmm & Bcntley, Up 
600 S. North lake Bkd.. Suite 160. Mtamonte Sprlngs, Florida 32701 

TOTRL P. EZ 
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LAW OPPlCES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, UP 
2548 BIAIXSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLWASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850)  877-6555 
FXX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattamcys.com Cetmtu FL~RIDA OFFICE 

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORDA 32701 
ma s, NORTH LAKX BLM., SUITE 160 

(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

FACSIMILE COVER SH.I[EET 

TO : BLANCA BAVO, COMMISSION CLERK 
c/o FIorida Public Service Commission 

FAX: (850) 413-6727 

PHONE: (S50) 41 3-6726 

FROM: MARTIN S, FRIEDMAN. ESQUIRE 

DATE: December 12,2002 

NO. PAGES: i - 5  

Plcasc notify us immediately if not rcceived properly: 
(407) 830-633 1 

The iinfomatian contained in this transmission is attomcy privileged and confidrmtial. It is intended only for the usc of thc 
individual or cntity nlltned above. If thc rrudcr of this niessagc is not thc intended recipient, you u e  hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have receivcd this communication in 
error, plcase notify us immcdiutely by telephone collcct and return the original mcssagc to us of the above address via thc U. S. 
Postd Servicc. We will reimburse you for postagc. Thank you. 


